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lIpkea Anekcanopa Heackoe

Opanyycka 39

Onwmu u32n1ed ypkee, UCMoYHa hacada
General view of the church, eastern fagade

WHuumjatmsy 3a wu3rpagty Aophoncke Lpkse, kao u dopmuparbe
3acebHe napoxuje, He3aBucHe oa (abopHe LpKBe, MOKPeHyo je oabop
MpaBOCTaBHUX BepHUKAa Tokom ocnobogunaukor pata og Typaka
1876—1878. rogue. Tom npunukom, beorpaacka onwruHa ycrynuna je
3eMJbULLITE 33 U3rpajiby LpKBe Ha npocTopy u3mehy ynuua Liapa lywana,
[Nly6poauke 1 Ckenpepberose. Xpam je Tpebano aa 6byne nocsefieH CB.
AnekcaHapy HeBckoM, Y 3HaK 3aXBanHOCTY LUTO je BeNKK [160 LipKBeHe
onpeme JIOHET W3 MOKPETHe pycKe Kanene, Koja e Hanasuna y nop
(abopHe upkse. MehyTim, 0Ba uaeja Huje buna ayror BeKa, HEKOMNKO

FOfVHa KacHUje JOHeTa je OANyKa ia Ce Ha TOM MPOCTOPY M3rpajiy OCHOBHA
wwKona. loTeHumjanHa fokauumja 3a 3uaame LPKBe je npemelLTeHa Ha
Apyro 3embuwwte 1892-1893, anu ycnen npobnema ¢ nop3emMHUM
BOZIAMa, MpojeKaT 3a LPKBY Huje Morao OuTv peanu3oBaH. OnwTuHa
TaJa yCTyna LPKBeHOj 3ajefHILIM 3eMibuLuTe 3MeDy JaHaLlmbuX ynua
Llapa [lywana, Ckenpepberose, [locutejeBe 1 OpaHuycke u Ty nounibe
n3rpagtba npaBociaBHor xpama (B. AnekcaHapa Hesckor.

3aueTak MOLITOBara KyNnTa pyckor cBeTute/ba Anekcanapa Hesckor
ce Be3yje 3a pa3fobme 1876—1878. roguHe, Kaja je AOHETa MOKpeTHa




BOjHMYKA pycKa LpKBa nocsefieHa OBOM C(BeTUTESbY,
a Koja je mpatina pycky BOjcky Ha CBIM 6ojuwtima y
(pbuju. HakoH npectanka patHux cykoba, 1878. roguxe
0Ba LPKBa je MpBO Ouna cmeluTteHa y Kpyry Benuke
kacapHe, 3atum y noptu CabopHe LpKBe, KacHuje y
3rpaan Benuke wkone, y jyrouctouHom kpuny Kanetau
MwuumHor 3patba.

Mpojekat 3a Llpkey (B. AnekcaHppa HeBckor Ha
[Jophony u3paguna je Jenucaseta Hauuh, npBa »eHa
apxutektay Cpbuju. Hakon gunnomuparsa 1900. roguHe,
Ha TeK 0TBOPeHOM ApXUTEKTOHCKOM OfiCeKy TexHuuKor
dakynteta y beorpagy, kpaTko Bpeme je paguna y
Munuctapcry rpahesuHa, a og 1902. 3anocieHa je
Ha MecTy apxuTekte beorpajcke onwTuHe cBe [0
1916. roguHe. LpkBa Anekcangpa HeBckor je eHo
3HauajHO ayTOPCKO OCTBApEH:E 1 jefNHO aPXUTEKTOHCKO
JIeN10 CakpasHe HaMeHe Koje je jol yBeK y dyHKuuju.
Peanu3auuja npojekta 3anoyeta je 1912. roguHe, anu
je centembpa ncTe rouHe rpagtba 0bycTaB/beHa ycnea
pata.

llpyrn bankauckm pat (1913), a notom u [lpau
cBetckn (1914-1918), cnpeunnn ¢y famy W3rpasky
LIpKBe, Te Cy paZioBi HacTaB/beHu Tek 1927. rogmHe.
MunuctapctBo rpafjeBuHe Hap3vpano je ussofjetbe
pajoBa, a apxutektin fletap J. Monosuh u Bacunuje
AHppoCoB Mpey3enn Cy OArOBOPHOCT 3a u3Boherbe
MpojeKTa, Te je apXUTEKTOHCKO pellere Jenncasete
Hauuh poxmBeno mare u3meHe. [lpetnoctapiba
e Ja Cy ce M3MeHe Mater obuma ofHocune Ha
0CaBpeMetbliBatbe TeXHUUKIX AeTarba, MaTepujana i
oborafietbe dacaje, kao 1 M3ren eHTepujepa LpKBe.
Lipksy cy mospwman apxutektn Bacunuje AHppocos
n [Jywan babuh. Y nepmogy op 1927. mo 1930.
FOAVHE, Xpamy Cy MPUNOXeHN AenoBU HamellTaja u
borocny0eHn npeameTy. Penpe3eHTaTUBHY UKOHOCTAC
je BoHeT U3 LpKBe — May3oseja Ha OnneHuy u 6uo je
MokfoH Kparba Anekcangpa [psor Kapahophesuha.
JlekopaTuBHO peluerbe MKOHOCTaca, pafieHor of 6enor
BEHYauKkor Mepmepa, OMUCKO je MOpaBCKOM CTuny.
(Bojom macuBHoLLfy 11 apXUTEKTOHCKM eflemMeHTUMa,
Kao LUTO Cy Npenom/beHn NyK Haj 6ouHum ABepuma
WnM npenneTeHn CTy60BM, WKOHOCTAC opydapa oA
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Onwmu u32ned ypkee, 3anadna Gacada
General view of the church, western facade




U32ned enmepujepa, ca uxoHocmacom
View of the interior with the iconostasis

jeOHOCTaBHOr U MpernefHor pellera Haoca LpKBe.
Ha uctn HaumH ypaheH je u apxujepejcki npecto, Koju
(e Hanasn Ha jyXHoj CTpaHu, Takohe MOKMOH Kparba
Anekcanppa lpsor Kapahophesuha. MkoHe 3a nkoHocTac
je xuBonucana mkoHonncauka Lwkona bopuca CemaHka
1930. roamHe. Y for0j 30H1 Hanase ce nkoHe (8. Hukone,
(B. AnekcaHppa HeBckor, boropoguue ca fetetom, Mcyca
XpucTa kao npectoHe UkoHe, nkoHe (B. (aBe n (B. (redaHa
[Jlevanckor. Ha 6ouHMM fBepuma Hanasu ce C jeHe
(TpaHe npefctaa (B. [eopruja, ca apyre (B. JoBaHa, oK
(e Ha Lapckum Aepuma Hanase bnarosectu. [pyru pes
UIHY IBaHAeCT KOHa cTojehnx Gurypa cBeTix anocTona,
a 'y (pepulbem feny npefcrasa TajHe Beuepe, noped
Koje ce Hanase ukoHe (8. anoctona Jlyke u (B. anoctona
JogaHa. MMocneawu pen MKOHA YuHe — Komnosuuuja
Backpcerba Xpuctosor 1 npefcrase (B. anoctona Mareja
n (B. anoctona Mapka. Ha Bpxy ukoHocTaca Hanasm ce
MepMepHI KPCT, 03 CIKaHNX feTarba.

3uaHe CMke paguo je jepomoHax Haym Anppuh
1970-1971. roauHe. OHe cy pafjeHe y TeXHULM an ceKo,
y DyXy CPefrOBEKOBHOT TpajAMLMOHANHOT  CPRCKOT
uBOMNCa. Y ceBepHoj NeBHULM n3rpaheHa je CnomeH-
KOCTYpHULLA ManuM paTHALMMA Y 0cnobogunaukum
patoBuma 1876-1878, 1912-1913, 1914-1918, no
npojekty Muxauna Munojkoswha. Taj npoctop orpafeH
je orpaziom o MepmepHIX (Ty60Ba, 0K Ce Ha 31y n3a
Hanasu ukoHa (B. kHe3a Jla3apa y Bnafapckoj o4exam ¢
MOE/IOM LIPKBe Y NIeBOj pyLm U KPCTOM Y JiecHoj, feno
JoBaHa bujenuha. OkBup nkoHe uspalieH je y mepmepy,
Ha uMjem OrbeM NOCTOMbY Cy YKNecaHu TeKCT, T0BOPOB
BeHal| 1 perbedHe npefcTaBe AnbaHcke cromeHuLe U
mena/ba Munowa Obunuha. Y jyHoj neBHULM Hanasu
(e MepMepHu (nomeHuK nocBefieH pyckom Lapy
Hukonajy [lpyrom PomaHoBy 1 pyckum fo6poBosbLiMa.
Y3 ceBepHM 3uf onTapcke ancue Hanasu Ce 3ajefHnuKa
KOCTYpHULA CTpafianix Y alumcTuukom 6ombapaoBatby
beorpaga 6. anpuna 1941.

LipkBa AnekcaHppa HeBCKOr je y 0CHOBM TPUKOHXAsHA
rpaheBuHa ynucaHor Kpcta pasujeHor Tuma. Hap
LEHTPaHAM [IeNIOM Haoca Y3auke ce O0CMOCTPaHo
Kybe, 0ClIObEHO Ha YeTupy CTyba 1 MOTNOpHE NyKOBe,
Ha npeceky nonmyobnuuactux (BogoBa. OnTapcka
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Western facade, 1926 design

ancAZa Ha MCTOKY 1 ABe anciALe, NEeBHILE Ha CeBEPHO] 1 jyXKHOj CTpaHU,
MONYKpYXHe Cy YHyTpa, cnofba TpocTpaHe. Ha 3amapy ce Hamasu
MpUnpaTa U3Hag Koje Ce y3AMKe 3BOHMK, Koju HAZABICYje Kynony Xpama.
(a cnosbHe CTpaHe 3BOHMKA, Y HajBULLIOj 30HY, N0 1B Napa NPUCTOHEHIX
(Ty6uha Hoce NyuHe HulLe, UCMOZ KOjUX Ce Hanase Mpo30pCKu OTBOPU
— Tpudope. AHAPOCOBbEB Yeo Y KoHLenuuju dacaje, noped poseta
W [eKOPaTUBHUX apXMBONTY, UiHe MOMeHyTA CTy6uhi 3BOHUKA, Kao
I MapoBW MOMyKoNoHeTa Ha Tambypy Kynone. KpoBHM mokpugay je
ofy 6akpa. ApxuTEKTOHCKe Mace CTeneHacTo ce MoBnaue U LMKy Ka
kybeTy. 3ugHe nosplumnHe dacade obpaheHe Cy y BELUTAUKOM KaMeHy,
oroHaluajyhu 3unarbe nomohy neno TecaHux kKameHux 6MoKoBa.

Lipkea je rpafeHa y Ayxy OGHOB/bEHON, TpaAMLMOHANHOr CPRCKOT
CPeAHOBEKOBHOT LIPKBEHOT FPAANTENbCTBA, T3B. CPMICKOM CTUITY, LUTO Ce
orniesia y MoTBMMA dacaZiHe MAacTike No3ajMbeHNM (@ CNOMEHUKa
paLuKor 1 mopaBckor ctuna. 0B MOTUBM ornedajy ce 1y cnobogHom
pa3melLTaby po3eTa, CTUAN30BaHUM BUBHIM YKpaCMa Y NyHeTama i
0KO Mpo30pa 1 nopTana.
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(mewwTeHa Ha nokaumju mmehy 3Hauajuux caobpahajHiua (ynuue
Llapa [ywaHa u OpaHuycke), y HenocpefHoj 6nM3uHM LeHTpa rpaaa,
LipkBa Anekcanapa HeBckor je jenaH of K/byuHIX CMOMEHIKA KynType
Tor fiena beorpaga. IpaheHa y aBa HaBpara, og 1912. go 1930. roguHe,
Mo OCHOBHOM MpojeKTy apxutekte Jenucagete Hauuh, npeactaemba
W3BaHpefaH MpUMep apxXuTeKType HauwuoHanHor ctuna XX Beka U
Haju3pa3nTujy NPOCTOPHY ¥ ypbaHNCTUYKY JOMUHAHTY 0BOT Jena rpaja.
YTBpheHa je 3a cnomeHuk KynType 1983. roguHe.

Jureparypa:

Apxus Jyrocnasuje, Munuctapcteo rpaheBua K. J. 62, Onmwra apxusa, Lipkse,
Anexcangap Hesckn y beorpaay 1926—1936, Gacumkna 6p. 1495.

Byjosuh, b. (1979), Jophion u Lipkea Ce. Anekcaropa Hesckoe, Topmwibak rpaga beorpasa
XXVI (beorpap): 133-148.

[NokymenTaumja 333CKI'b, locvje cnomenuka kyntype: Lpkea Anekcardpa Hesckoe, CK 155.
Kanujeuh, A. (2007), Jedar eex mpaxerva HAUUOHATHOZ CMUAA Y (PNCKO] apxumexmypu
(cpedura XIX — cpedura XX sexa), beorpag.
http://www.spc.rs/st/slava_crkve_svetog_aleksandra_nevskog_0[11.4.2019]
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The construction of the church in Dorcol, as well as the establishment
of a separate parish, independent of the Cathedral, was initiated by the
committee of the orthodox believers during the Liberation War from
Turkish rule in 1876—1878. On that occasion the Municipality of Belgrade
allotted the land for the construction of church between the streets of Cara
Dusana, Dubrovacka and Skenderbegova. The temple was supposed to be
dedicated to Saint Alexander Nevsky in gratitude for the fact that large

Church of Saint Alexander Nevsky

39, Francuska Street

part of the church equipment had been brought from the mobile Russian
chapel located in the Cathedral yard. However, this idea was short-lasting
and several years later it was decided to build a primary school on the spot
instead. Another potential location for the church emerged in 1892—1893,
but due to the groundwaters issue, the church project could not be realized.
Then the Municipality gave the church community the plot of land between
today’s streets of Cara Dusana, Skenderbegova, Dositejeva and Francuska,




where the construction of the Orthodox Church of
Saint Alexander Nevsky began.

The observance of the cult of Russian saint
Alexander Nevsky began in 18761878, when the
Russian army fighting at the battlefields in Serbia
brought along a mobile military church dedicated
to this saint. At the end of the war in 1878, this
church was first located within the Great Barracks,
then in the Cathedral yard, and later inside the
building of the Grand School, in the south-eastern
wing of Captain Misa’s Mansion.

The Church of Saint Alexander Nevsky in Dorcol
was designed by Jelisaveta Naci¢, the first woman
architectin Serbia. After her graduation in 1900 at
the newly-opened Architectural Department of
the Faculty of Engineering in Belgrade, she worked
a short while in the Ministry of Construction, and
between 1902 and 1916 was employed as the
architect in the Municipality of Belgrade. The
Church of St. Alexander Nevsky is her important
achievement and the only sacral architectural
work still used today. The construction started in
1912, but was suspended in September that year
because of the war.

The Second Balkan War (1913) and the First
World War (1914-1918) prevented further
construction of the church and it was not until
1927 that the works continued. The Ministry
of Construction supervised the performance of
the works while architects Petar J. Popovi¢ and
Vasilije Androsov assumed the responsibility for
the implementation of the project, so Jelisaveta
Nadi¢’s architectural design underwent minor
changes. It is believed that those minor changes
included the modernization of technical details,
materials and the enrichment of the facade, as
well as the appearance of the church interior. The
construction was completed by architects Vasilije
Androsov and Dusan Babi¢. In 1927-1930, the
temple was presented with pieces of furniture
and religious objects. The outstanding iconostasis
was brought from Oplenac church-mausoleum
as the gift of King Alexander | Karadordevic.
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Matejko, Jeon of Saint Alexander Nevsky, oil, ¢. 1890 *




The decorative design of the
iconostasis, made of Vencac
white  marble, is reminiscent
of the Morava architectural
style. With its massiveness and
architectural elements, such as
the broken arch above the side
doors or intertwined columns,
the iconostasis stands out from
the simple and clear design of the
church naos. The archbishop’s stall,
located on the southern side and
also presented by King Alexander
| Karadordevi¢, was made in the
same manner. The icons for the
iconostasis were painted by Boris
Seljanko’s school in 1930. In the
lower zone there are the icons of
Saint Nicholas, Saint Alexander
Nevsky, Madonna with Child, Jesus
Christ Enthroned, and the icons of
Saint Sava and Saint Stefan of
Decani. The side doors are flanked
with the representations of Saint
George and of Saint John, while
the royal doors are adorned with
the Annunciation. The second
row consists of twelve icons of
standing figures of the apostles,
while the representation of Last
Supper isin the middle, flanked by
theicons of Saint Apostle Luke and
Saint Apostle John. The last row of
theicons includes the composition
of the Resurrection and the
representations of Saint Apostle
Matthew and Saint Apostle Mark.
The iconostasis ends in marble
cross with no painted details.

The wall frescoes were painted
by Hieromonk Naum Andri¢ in
1970-1971. Al secco technique
was applied, in the spirit of the
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traditional Serbian medieval fresco painting. At the northern chanters
desk a memorial ossuary was built by Mihailo Milojkovi¢'s design, in
honour of the warriors who died in the liberation wars of 1876—1878,
1912-1913 and 1914-1918. That space is fenced by marble columns,
while on the wall behind it there is an icon of Saint Prince Lazar of Serbia
in his royal attire, holding a miniature church in his left hand and a cross in
his right hand, painted by Jovan Bijeli¢. The icon is framed in marble, with
an inscription, a laurel wreath and relief representations of the Albanian
Commemorative Medal and Milo3 Obili¢’s medal engraved in the bottom
pedestal. At the southern chanters’ desk there is a marble monument in
honour of Russian Emperor Nicholas Il Romanov and Russian volunteers.
Along the northern wall of the altar apse there is an ossuary of the victims
of the fascist bombing of Belgrade on 6th April 1941.

The Church of St. Alexander Nevsky is a complex cross-in-square
triconche building, with an octagonal tower rising over the central part of
the naos, supported by four columns and flying buttresses at the section of
the semi-vaults. The altar apse in the east and two apses/chanters’desks in
the north and south are semi-circular inside and three-sided outside. In the
west there is a narthex with a belfry rising above the church dome. On the
outer side of the belfry, in its tallest zone, two pairs of small pillars support
arched niches, with trifore window openings underneath. Androsov’s
contribution to the facade, apart from the rosettes and ornamental arch-
vaults, includes the above-mentioned belfry pillars, as well as the pairs
of semi-colonnettes on the dome tholobate. The roof covering is made
of copper. The architectural masses gradually attenuate and rise towards
the tower. The wall surfaces of the facade are made of artificial stone in
imitation of the building with finely carved stone blocks.

The church was built in the spirit of revived traditional Serbian medieval
church building, so called the Serbian architectural style, which is reflected
in the facade plastic motifs borrowed from the monuments of Raska and
Morava architectural styles. These motifs are also reflected in the free
layout of rosettes, stylized plant ornaments in lunettes and around the
windows and the portal.

Situated between important traffic roads (Cara Dusana and Francuska
Streets), in the vicinity of the city centre, the Church of St. Alexander
Nevsky is one of the key cultural monuments of that part of Belgrade.
Built in two periods, from 1912 to 1930, by the original design of architect
Jelisaveta Naci¢, it represents an extraordinary example of the national
style of architecture of the 20 century and the most outstanding spatial
and urban landmark of this part of the city. It was designated as a cultural
monument in 1983.
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Ocxosa ypkee / Church floor plan
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